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- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— e
From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 6:17 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com
Subject: FW: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165

A (FWD // PNPV2018-00011797) on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards
A.M.K Avenue 1; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-90113.19

PRI email below for your attention.

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Re: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (FWD // PNPV2018-
00011797) on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards A.M.K Avenue 1; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-90113.19

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. | 0f 2016, we have our client’s instructions to
reject your list of appointed surveyors stated therein.

We are further instructed to append below our client's 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

1) Jayson Liaw Leong San 6) Hong Fook Choy

2) Lee Kok Weng 7) Andrew Aw

3) Low Sar Huei 8) Matthew Ng Yong Chin
4) Patrick Ng Kong Beng 9) Ong Poh Meng

5) Leslie Lim 10) Jackson Quek

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-repair survey
of our client’s vehicle no. SLG 6866 A at our client’s repairer workshop as follows:-

T & B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd
Blk 160 Sin Ming Drive #08-03

Sin Ming Auto City

Singapore 575722

Person to contact : Mr Tay (contact no. 6458 0296)

Thanks & regards,
Melody

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05'Singapore 160053
T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E:mail@cheonghoh.sgq




On 30 Jan 2019, at 3:58 PM, motorclaims.sg@fwd.com wrote:

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/ Madam

Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
VICOM LTD

APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTELTD

bl 2t

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a
pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We look forward to your reply.
Thank you.

Lionel

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:06 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (your insured)
on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards A.M.K Avenue 1; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-
90113.19

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Please see attached Notice of Accident for your attention and reply.

Thanks & regards,

Melody

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

BIk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sqg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

ATTENTION:
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please

2



- notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
Quota Premium:
COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date :

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission :
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLGABASA
Vehicle Type : P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicle Make : HONDA
Vehicle Model : VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Chassis No.: RU11202118
Propellant : Petrol
Engine No.: L15B4402117
Engine Capacity : 1496 cc
Maximum Power Output : 96.0 kw (128 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight : 1465 kg
Unladen Weight : 1190 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2016
Original Registration Date : 27 Sep 2016

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$50,000.00

26 Sep 2026

26 Mar 2019

26 Sep 2026

26 Sep 2019

11 Feb 2019

117.00 (g/km)

$10,000.00

The current road tax expiry is 26 Mar 2019. You may renew the road tax from 27 Dec 2018 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renewed after 26 Mar 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 27 Mar 2019 to 26 Sep 2019)

Amount Before GST
(S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 341.00
Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :
Amount Payable (From 27 Mar 2019 to 26 Mar 2020)

Amount Before GST
(s$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 682.00
Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :
You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
(s$)

GST Amount
(s$)

Print

NUPSs./Ivn.na.gov.sgiasvryacuon/enguire | ransrerreeueialsr-roxy sFUnNG | IUN_Iu=rudsuiviael

Amount After GST
(s$)

25.00

25.00

341.00

366.00

Amount After GST
(s$)

25.00

25.00

682.00

707.00



2112019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Feb 2019

PARFIC.OF Rahata Fnnuiry

Singapore NRIC
8241G

SLG6B66A

No

11 Feb 2019
HONDA

VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Black

2016
L15B4402117
RU11202118
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$22,300.00

27 Sep 2016

27 Sep 2016

0

$13,220.00

Yes
26 Sep 2026
$9,915.00

26 Sep 2026

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$50,000.00
$38,125.00
$48,040.00

NUPS.//VTLIEE.gov.Sg/Ita/Vrvaction/enquireKenale sy unlicBeroreereginput /- UNG HHUN_IUSFUSU4UUY | |

LIA



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
_Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
wain | 30720 2019 s $$0.00 550.00 ::;fn“’ Ty
Edit Reg Edit Ady Rot | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | e

Main Reference Claim Details Show All

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - |[Created by adjuster]
| Insured: | TAN LAY KOON, ID: §7917797)

| Main |

|Claimant:

I
|Vehicle Reg. . |30/01/2019 00:00 - :59
|No.: SLG6866A Date of Loss: [28 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | TP / 1201900003564 pollcy/COver | ppy2018-00011797
. B

Vehicle Reg. |
No. SKK3165A
(Insured): |

| Excess:
Repairer: | T& B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 20 SIN MING ROAD #01-28, 575678 Sin Ming - Tel:
;":;L’-:g’r‘_g FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Clara Li Zi Rong]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 13/02/2019]

Policy No.
(Claimant):

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail I
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 14/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLG6866A (1201900003564)
[SKK3165A]
TP

Jan 30 2019 12:00AM
[TAN LAY KOON]
T& B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter J View
.Phntnsllmages 3 per page
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 11/02/19 16:11 General View © | Load G
|2 |11/02/19 16:11 General View B | Load PG
|3 |11/02/19 16:11 General View O | oadirc | &4
4 11/02/19 16:11 General View © | Load G
..5_ f11mz;19 16:11 | General View © | adirc | 4
6 |11/02/19 16:11 | General View © | adirc | 4
7 |1102/1916:11 | General View © | Loadire
'8 |11/02/19 16:11 General View © | LoadirG
9 |11/02/19 16:11 General View © | Loadirc | 4
110 |11/02/18 16:11 General View © | Loadirc
11 [11/02/19 16:11 General View © | Loadirc | M4
12 |11/02/19 16:11 General View © | lcadirc | I
13 |11/02/19 16:11 General View O | Loadrc | M
14 [11/02/19 16:11 General View © | Loadirc |
115 |11/02/19 16:11 | General View € | LoadirGc | 4
16 11/02/19 16:11 | General View © | Loadic | &
:1? 11/02/19 16:11 | General View © | Loadirc
18 11/02/1916:11 | General View © | Loadirs
(19 [11/02/19 16:11 General View ©  ldirc | M
20 |11/02/19 16:11 General View © | Loadirc
[pocumentation |1 per page
|No |Finalized On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
{1 01/02/1917:05 | Insured GIA - € | Load POF

Documents Checklist

|. DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

[There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: D Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/FWD19002077/R1CD3E2

Date: 14/02/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: PNPV2018-00011797
Claimant Vehicle 51 cegsea Insured Vehicle No: SKK3165A
Date of Loss: 30/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201900003564
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLG6866A
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 X CVT (A) Engine No: L15B4402117
Reg. Date: 27/09/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: RU11202118
Colour: Black Odometer: 16837 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/50 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30/01/2019
Date Inspected: 01/02/2019 Inspected At: 160 SIN MING DRIVE# 08-03

Repairer : T& B Motor Repairs Services
Pte Ltd (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE. This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any ather circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §3,500.00 -$4,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019



Page 3 of 4

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Feb 2019)

IParts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLGB866A)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019



